MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Community Police Advisory Committee
FROM: Barbara LaBass, Chairperson
DATE: March 3, 2026

SUBJECT: Community Police Advisory Committee Meeting

The Community Police Advisory Committee will hold a meeting on Tuesday, March 10, 2026 at
7:00 p.m., in the training room at the Law Enforcement Center, 501 Faraon Street.

AGENDA

Call to Order;

Approval of minutes (December 2, 2025);
Discussion on community concerns;
Interaction with Police Department;

Old business;

Unfinished business;

Public comment; and

Adjourn.
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Community Police Advisory Committee members:

Carol Barksdale

Robert Douglass

Brenda Gregg

Barbara LaBass, Chairperson
Deann Young

cc: City Council
Mike Schumacher, City Manager
Paul Luster, Police Chief
Jason Strong, Deputy Police Chief
Commander Dave Hart, Police Dept./Detective Division
Commander Dan Sweiger Police Dept./Patrol Division
Commander John Olszowka, Police Dept./Support Services Division
Captain Richard McGregory, Police Dept./Policy & Compliance Manager
Juston Carr, Property Mtce. Division Manager



